

Note on using Ontario logo for Affordability Fund

From: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
To: "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 16:22:17 -0400
Attachments: 2017-05-03 BN - Affordability Fund -Use of Ontario logo.docx (33.11 kB)

Hi Trevor,

Staff prepared a note on using the Ontario logo for Affordability Fund marketing materials. As per next steps, staff will be reaching out to CO on direction.

Wanted to flag for you that this was happening.

Thanks,
Alexa

Alexa Pagel | Senior Policy Advisor | Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-325-2371 E: alexa.pagel@ontario.ca